
 

 

 

 ADDENDUM #1 
This addendum is dated January 21, 2014 

 
Answers to questions 

 
1.  Should the cost of the project include permitting and other federal or state fees? 

     Answer: Yes 
2.  Will cost be a factor in the scoring? 
     Answer: Yes. 
3.  What happens if the project requires a CLOMR or a No Rise Impact Study? 
     Answer: While the County does not expect this outcome if it is needed, the project     

application may be re-examined. 
4.  Is the design for the road for a 10 or 25 year flood event? 
     Answer: 10 year - although the scope will be reconsidered if 25 year appears within reach. 
5.  Is there conflict within CDBG rules for having a 1 week solicitation period as opposed to 4   

weeks? Answer: Since funding for the engineering will not be with CDBG funds, the 
allowed time is permitted. 

6.  Can the deadline be extended to January 30, 2014? Answer: No. To meet the County’s 
approval deadline, the original schedule will remain in place. 

7.  How will liquated damages apply to this solicitation? Answer:  While this clause is 
common for construction contracts, the County recognizes it is atypical for professional 
services contracts and will remove this provision. 

8.  Is a SF-330 required? Answer: No. 
9.  Is there a total page count not to exceed? Answer: No; but it is recommended not to 

exceed 10 pages. 
10. Are any construction phase services to be included in Phase II estimate? 
      Answer: No, those will be bid and awarded separately. 
11. Is it fair to assume that the 1.19 mile segment in the RFP represents that portion of Bama   

Road from one side of the floodplain to the other? Answer: Yes. 
12. Does the County have any flood data from area gauging stations? Answer: No. 

COLLETON COUNTY,  SOUTH CAROLINA,     

a body politic and corporate and a political 
subdivision of the State of SC 

MAIL TO:  Colleton County 
                   Purchasing Manager  
                   Att: Kaye B Syfrett 
                   PO Box 157 

               Walterboro, SC 29488 
       

Request for Bid 

A Mandatory Pre-bid Meeting will be held  

Friday, January 17, 2014 at 11:00AM,  

Colleton County Economic Alliance, 
Conference Room, 403 E. Washington Street, 
Walterboro, SC 29488 

HAND DELIVER TO:  Colleton County 

                                     Purchasing Office, Room 208 

                                     Harrelson Building, 31 Klein Street 

                                     Walterboro, South Carolina 29488 

Bids will be accepted until 1:00PM,   
Thursday, January 23, 2014 

BID NUMBER: CC-12 Engineering Services-Bama Road 
Drainage Project 



13. Does the County have any knowledge of restrictions within the floodplain that could be 
exacerbating the flooding along Bama Road? Answer: No.  

  
 


